FILED 9/30/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 11763-2021

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 30, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Shannon J. Hudson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economi(:sS?%/
Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel [E7

RE: Docket No. 20190114-WU - Application for staff assisted rate case by Gator
Waterworks, Inc. in Alachua County

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0086-PAA-WU, issued March 24, 2020, in the instant docket,
this docket shall be administratively closed upon Commission staff’s approval of the tariff sheets
and customer notices along with staff’s completion of its review of the required reporting
information (billing reports and purchased power invoices). Commission staff has approved the
tariff sheets and customer notice. Also, Commission staff has reviewed the required reporting
information and found that no adjustments to rates are necessary. Therefore, this docket should
be administratively closed.





